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NGCA-YCP-OMI-CO 16 June 2023 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OAKLAND MILITARY INSTITUTE 
COLLEGE PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

SUBJECT: Cooperative Agreement Update 

1. On 31 May 2023, the fourth draft version of the Oakland Military Institute (OMI) cooperative 
agreement titled, OMI_CA_20230531_Final was sent for consideration and approval. Two recent 
actions suggest a delay in reaching a Cooperative Agreement before 30 June 2023, when the 
attached current Memorandum of Understanding ends. The Military Department’s Force Structure, 
Resources, and Assessment (J8) Staff began collaboration on 8 June 2023, with the Office of Risk 
Management (ORM) for an insurance plan. MAJ Schoenwandt asked ORM to provide a policy by  
1 July 2023.

2. On 15 June 2023, Youth and Community Programs began internal discussion to amend the 
California Military and Veterans Code (CMVC) 531 and 532 to enable an agreement directly with 
OMI Board of Directors. Recommendations for statutory language changes include:

a. 

(1) Original:

531. The Adjutant General may enter into a cooperative agreement with the City of
Oakland and a school district for the purposes of establishing an Oakland Military Institute.
The program would provide a structured, disciplined environment that would be conducive
to learning in a college preparatory environment. In addition to academic skills, pupils
would develop leadership, self-esteem, and a strong sense of community.

(2) Proposed Revision:

Eliminate 531. Oakland Military Institute, as a stand-alone school district, would then be 
authorized under 532 (a)(1) [see below] 

b. 

(1) Original:

532. (a) (1) Subject to subdivision (b), the Adjutant General may enter into a cooperative
agreement with the governing board of a school district or a county office of education for
the purpose of establishing, pursuant to existing statutory authority in the Education Code,
a military academy to be operated as a charter school, pursuant to Part 26.8 (commencing
with Section 47600) of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, or as one of the existing
alternative education options, available under the Education Code. The program would
provide a structured, disciplined environment that would be conducive to learning in a
college preparatory environment. In addition to academic skills, students would develop
leadership, self-esteem, and a strong sense of community. An academy established
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pursuant to this section shall comply with the Education Code. 

(2) Proposed Revision:

No change. OMI would no longer be a separate authorization 

3. The three prior version of this CA submitted for consideration include versions:

a. OMI Cooperative Agreement Draft v20221107, sent 7 November 2022
b. OMI_CA_20220202_Final, sent 2 February 2023
c. OMI_CA_20230328_Final, sent 28 March 2023

4. Any questions can be directed to the undersigned at tjames@omiacademy.org.

FOR THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Attachment:   Thomas L. James, CMSgt (CA), CSG 
  Commandant 
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